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From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: “Stephen Hooey"
Subject: RE: NWB Application Durban & Padloping Islands Remediation Project
Date: Friday, March 02, 2012 11:01:00 AM

Good morning Stephen — Acknowledged as received and | will await the CD and trust the
documents will be provided in an unsecured format to enable our office to split them accordingly.

Regards,

From: Stephen Hooey [mailto:Stephen.Hooey@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 8:05 AM

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: Natalie Plato

Subject: NWB Application Durban & Padloping Islands Remediation Project

Phyllis,
Please find attached NWB application form and cover letter.

I have tried to shrink the additional appendices (4 - 9) to a size | can e-mail to you but can't get it below
about 80 MB and | am afraid I'll start mucking up the files If | keep going. Even when I try and split the
files, some are still larger than 5 MB.

I will send two CD's with the entire application form as well as the original application forms and
appendices 1- 3. Please let me know if you wish me to send this data to you by some other method.

If you have any questions please let me know.
Best regards,
Stephen Hooey

Appendix 1: NIRB Part 1 (Inuktitut and English)
Appendix 2: NIRB Part 2
Appendix 3: Executive Summaries (Inuktitut and English)

Stephen Hooey, P.Eng.

Senior Project Manager
Contaminated Sites Program
(867) 975-4731 (Office)

(867) 222-1792 (Mobile)

(867) 975-4736 (Fax)
Stephen.Hooey@inac-ainc.gc.ca

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
P.O. Box 2200, Building 1104B
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